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The Houston Housing Authority (“HHA”), has issued this Amendment No. 1 to IFB 23-53 Window 
Replacement and Various Repairs at Fulton Village Apartments for the purpose of: 
 
1. Answering the following Questions submitted to HHA in writing by the specified due date. 
 

Question 1: Will there be a count for how many windows need to be replaced? 
 
Answer 1:  All windows are to be replaced. The contractors are responsible for personally counting 
the exact number of all the windows before bidding. 
 
Question 2: Are we going to be doing interior repairs to all units? (drywall mostly after windows are 
replaced)? Or should we just bid the exterior replacement of window and replacement of hardie trim, 
flashing, paint ect? 
 
Answer 2:   Any damages to interior finishes due to replacement of windows shall be repaired to 
match existing. 
 
Question 3:  Per conversations onsite, the roofs were replaced recently. Can we get specific locations 
for all the Roof Repairs? 
 
Answer 3:   Select repairs to be performed at random locations on the roofs; allowances for 
quantities of respective repairs outlined in Section 01 21 00. 
 
Question 4: It was mentioned by HHA Staff that the current roof has an installers warranty. That said, 
will the HHA be Coordinating with the past installer for repairs or will the General Contractor have to 
coordinate that work being completed?   
 
Answer 4: In the event that only minor areas require repair, the contractors may proceed with the 
repairs without encountering any additional concerns. 
 
Question 5: When replacing the windows, the exterior trim will be damaged and need to be 
replaced. Is this something that the HHA will be including in the project scope? 
 
Answer 5: Replacing the trim is included in scope of work. 
   
Question 6: When repairing garage doors, are replacing the entire unit or just the damaged panels? 
Will there be a specific count of Garage door replacements? 
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Answer 6:  Replace damaged door panels based on number of panels included in allowances 
outlined in Section 01 21 00. 

Question 7: Could you provide blue prints? 

Answer 7: Yes, we do. Please see the attached Exhibit E - Fulton Village Blueprints. 

Question 8: Could you provide window measurements? 

Answer 8: Yes, we do. They are on the blueprints, but only for reference. The contractors need to 
do their own measurements on site.  

All other terms and conditions in the solicitation shall remain the same. 

 ______________            __________________________________ 
         Date Austin Ng 

Senior Procurement Specialist 
Houston Housing Authority (HHA) 

A Fair Housing and Equal Employment Opportunity Agency.  For assistance: Individuals with disabilities may contact the 504/ADA 
Administrator at 713-260-0353, TTY 713-260-0547 or 504ADA@housingforhouston.com
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Exhibit E: IFB 23-53
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